FOI 088/2023 Response

Request

***Follow-up request to FOI 015/2023

Dear FOI team,

Thank you very much for responding to the FOI request. | just had one quick follow-up question - is
there any chance you could shed some light on the answer to question 5c¢ - | am trying to understand

why so much money is still owed to the trust from trials they conducted - is the NHS trust late to bill
the clinical trial? or are there other reasons?

Response

Please note that the response provided for 5c¢ relates to work that is forecast. For example, funding
for future visits/activities related to the clinical trial participation.



